

*Mr. Ball
Mr. Kehoe
Mr. Schroeter*

bcc: Mr. H. K. Ball (2)
Dr. R. Kehoe ✓
Mr. F. J. Schroeter

September 10, 1957

Mr. Stephen Dollman
GENERAL CHEMICAL DIVISION
Allied Chemical and Dye Corp.
Research Laboratory
P. O. Box 405
Morristown, New Jersey

Dear Mr. Dollman:

At the request of your Purchasing Agent, Mr. Lloyd M. Fleming, we have shipped to your attention 10 grams of commercially pure tetraethyllead.

In accordance with our safety regulations, we are enclosing a booklet pertaining to our precautions for handling organic lead compounds in laboratories and a release concerning the use of the material. Would you please sign and return the latter to us promptly.

Please do not hesitate to advise this office if we may render our services at some future date.

Very truly yours,

ETHYL CORPORATION

R. Sugimoto
R. Sugimoto, Supervisor in
Process Development

ME
Enc: 2

cc: Mr. Lloyd M. Fleming

KE 0009824